

### JUDICIAL COUNCIL TECHNOLOGY COMMITTEE

# MINUTES OF OPEN MEETING

February 14, 2022 12:00 – 1:00 PM Videoconference

**Advisory Body** Hon. Kyle S. Brodie, Chair; Hon. C. Todd Bottke, Vice-Chair; Hon. Jonathan B.

**Members Present:** Conklin; Mr. David Fu; Mr. Shawn Landry; and Hon. Glenn Mondo

**Advisory Body** Hon. Kevin C. Brazile; Hon. Carol Corrigan; and Ms. Rachel W. Hill **Members Absent:** 

Liaison Members

Present: Hon. Sheila Hanson

Others Present: Mr. Zlatko Theodorovic; Ms. Heather L. Pettit; Mr. Mark Dusman; Mr. Andrae

Randolph; Ms. Jamel Jones; Mr. Hermawan Trinh; Ms. Camilla Kieliger; Ms.

Emily Chirk; Ms. Suzanne Schleder; and Ms. Andrea Jaramillo

# OPEN MEETING

### Call to Order and Roll Call

The chair called the meeting to order and took roll call.

# **Approval of Minutes**

The advisory body reviewed and approved the minutes of the December 13, 2021, Judicial Council Technology Committee meeting.

There were no public comments for this meeting.

# DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS (ITEMS 1-6)

#### Item 1

### **Chair Report**

Update:

Hon. Kyle S. Brodie, Chair, welcomed and thanked everyone for attending. The proposed state budget, if approved, will allow many new projects. Work continues on the Court Technology Modernization Funding projects. The four-year Strategic Plan for Technology workstream has kicked off its work. The solicitation for applications for proposed projects for the jury system management funding closes today.

### Item 2

### Information Technology Advisory Committee (ITAC)

**Update:** 

Hon. Sheila F. Hanson, Chair of ITAC, noted the committee met in January. The E-filing Workstream shared some of the findings from their final report still being drafted. The next ITAC meeting will be on February 25, and there will be several rules' proposals, and if approved will be for consideration in the spring cycle.

### Item 3

### 2022 Annual Agenda Amendment (Action Required)

Action:

The proposed updates to ITAC's Annual Agenda were approved. The first was to amend the California Rules of Court allowing remote access by appellate court projects adding the Habeas Corpus Resource Center to the project scope. The second update was to add a new project to the Rules & Policy Subcommittee to consider amending the California Rules of Court remote access of criminal electronic records to provide parity between private defense attorneys and public defenders.

#### Item 4

# **Data Advisory Body**

Update:

Hon. Kyle S. Brodie provided information about the need to develop a data advisory body based on the report from the Data Analytics workstream. There was a webinar for courts providing them information followed by a public comment period, which has ended. The working group is clarifying charter language and responsibilities. Once these are approved, solicitation for branchwide membership will begin.

#### Item 5

# **Budget for Fiscal Year 2022-23**

Update:

Mr. Zlatko Theodorovic, Deputy Director of Budget Services, and Ms. Heather Pettit, Chief Information Officer, provided an update on the proposed state budget. An Assembly budget hearing will be held March 7. Additional details were provided on the Budget Change Proposals (BCPs) submitted in the areas of information security and technology modernization funding to trial courts and appellate courts.

#### Item 6

### **Court Technology Modernization Funding**

Update:

Ms. Heather Pettit provided an update on the 38 projects underway. Two projects will be featured at the March Judicial Council meeting. The live chat virtual customer service function is operational, and 22 courts are live with the new website formats. A work group was formed to assist in unifying wording across the branch websites.

#### **A**DJOURNMENT

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.